Contact

8977525905 (Mobile) rahul.dev0791@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/rahul-kumar-2b9a9a25 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Design Patterns
Data Structures
Software Development

Certifications

PHP Essential Training
Python Essential Training
Node.js: Microservices
Advanced Node.js
Node.js Essential Training

RAHUL KUMAR

SSE at US Tech| Ex-CallHealth | Python, Node, PHP, Angular2x, OpenSource, Data Structure | Freelancer

Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Summary

Experienced Senior Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of building Web based software product on multiple domains. E-commerce, HealhTech, FinTech, ERP, VMS.

Skilled in Python, Data Structures.

Strong Knowledge in PHP, OOPS, Node, Angular 2x, Design Pattern, MySql, MongoDB, Web Development, Laravel, API Development, AWS, Google Cloud.

Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Technology - BTech focused in Computer Science from Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University.

Experience

US Tech Solutions
Senior Software Engineer
November 2018 - Present (1 year 5 months)
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

OMI (ONLINE MERCHANT INTERFACE)

3 years 2 months

Co-Founder
January 2020 - Present (3 months)

Business Partner

February 2017 - December 2019 (2 years 11 months)

Hyderabad Area, India

The concept to start this business to provide the digital services and currently we are targeting only small town. In many small town the online services Like Online Food Delivery, Laundry Service are not available. By enabling this business we are good to run our business in 6+ small towns.

- Developing and maintaining the technology stack and enabling the web and mobile platform user friendly.

CallHealth

Senior Software Developer, Enabler Technology September 2017 - November 2018 (1 year 3 months)

Hyderabad Area, India

Associate Portal (https://associate.callhealth.com/) # CP Portal (https://callhealth.com/) # OMS Portal

Used Technologies:

PHP, Python, NodeJs, Codeigniter, Laravel, AngularJs, MySql, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, AWS Services

Elastic Search.

My Role:

- Build this application form scratch.

Etisbew Technology Group, Inc. (A CMMI Level 3 Company) Software Engineer

August 2016 - February 2017 (7 months)

Hyderabad Area, India

Eventsnow.com, # Eatz.com # HYD10KRUN (http://www.hyderabad10krun.com/)

Used Technologies:

PHP, CakePHP, MySql, Payment Getaway, 3rd Party API's, Social Login, GTM, SEO

My Role:

- Migrated from CakePHP-2 to CakePHP-3 Framework
- Payment Gateway integration with Paytm, Ccavenue and other third parties payment gateway.
- Build a module for Online seat booking system for Indian Premier League (IPL), PRO KABBADI

and others Indore games stadium.

- SEO implementation as per Scheme.org standard and GTM.

SIA Publishers and Distributors Private Limited PHP Programmer

June 2014 - August 2016 (2 years 3 months)

Hyderabad Area, India

Started career with entry level having 8 months work experience. Build the E-COMMERCE application from the scratch.Launched Beta Version in just

6 months. The challenges comes once the traffic increased per second and created the solution by implementing various technique.

Used Technologies:

Pyhton, PHP, Codeigniter, Laravel, MySQL, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, Angular Js, CSS, Linux, Apache, AWS.

My Role:

- Distributed the load from server.
- Implemented the queue system.
- Developed, Integrated and automate the OMS (Order Management System)
 to update inventory record with Wings Software and online warehouse store
 Amazon.
- Also Automate the complete logistic process and integrated with FedEx.

Education

Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University
Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Science · (2009 - 2013)